

Mr. Peter Chilton
Springfield Environmental Ltd
80 New Bond Street
London
W1S 1SB

Our ref: EAWML 34009.

Your ref: EPR/YP3195FG [the old permit number].

Date: 19.12.2013.

Dear Mr. Chilton,

Transfer of permit is complete

Permit reference: EPR/QB3097TF [the new permit number].

Operator: Landcare (Manchester) Ltd.

Facility: Stormy West.

Our determination of your application for a full transfer is complete. We're satisfied that the new operator will be the person who operate the facility and they will comply with the requirements of the permit issued to them. The transfer takes effect from **19.12.2013**.

If you have any questions relating to the transfer of the permit, please contact me using my details below.

Yours sincerely,



Natalie G. Davies

Swyddog Trwyddedu / Permitting Officer

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru / Wales Permitting Centre

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

Ffôn/Tel 02920 466254
Ffacs/Fax 02920 468874
Ebst/Email natalie.davies@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
natalie.davies@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English